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a. F. Marshall Detexrding, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32301

PHONE: B877-6555

b. Docket No.: 070680; Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case in
Pasco County by Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.

c. Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.
d. One 1 page letter

Tonya M. Simpson

Assistant to F. Marshall Deterding
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
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(850) 656-4029 FAX
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September 23’ 2008 Cﬂmsn: W, MARCBILL, OF COUNSEL
(Lreensep v New YoRrk onty)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Application for Staff-Assisted Rate Case in Pasco County by Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.
PSC Docket No. 070680

Qur File No. 39032.02
Dear Ms. Cole:

After discussions with members of the Commission’s technical staff this afternoon, they have
asked that the waiver of all statutory deadlines imposed for process of this case, as granted by my earlier
letter of today’s date, be 64 days instead of 60, in order to allow this matter to come before the
Commission at its December 2, 2008 agenda conference. The Utility hereby waives the statutory
processing period for this additional 4 days, thereby making our waiver a 64 day waiver from the current
deadlines, rather than the 60 days noted in my letter earlier today.

Should you have any questions concerning this statutory waiver or need anything further from
me, please let me know.

Sincerely,
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BE}]

F. Marshall Deterding

FMD/tms For The Firm
cc: Caroline Klancke, Esq.

Bart Fletcher

Patti Daniel

Cheryl Bulezca-Banks

Sonica Bruce

Shannon Hudson

Paul Stallcup

Richard Redemann
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